Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 8:37 AM

To: John Love

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE
Categories: Mail_Cases, Mail_Cases_Plopping

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

CASE: RO# N/A, BAY BRIDGE TOLL PLAZA

Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental Health Toxics
Program ftp site. The document will appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3 business days. Your case worker has
been notified of the document submittal. If the document requires a response from this agency and you have not heard
from your case worker within 60 days from the date your submittal was accepted, please contact the case worker.

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all.

From: John Love [mailto:love@geoconinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:48 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: donna.dragos@acgov.org

Subject: RO# Oakland Bay Bridge Toll Plaza Report Upload

The UST Removal Report for the Oakland Bay Bridge Toll Plaza has been uploaded to your ftp site. This is a new site and
does not have an RO# (or a street address).

If you have any questions, please give me a call at the numbers below.

Sincerely,

John Love, PG | Senior Project Geologist

Geocon Consultants, Inc.
6671 Brisa Street, Livermore, California 94550

Ny Tel 925.371.5900 ext. 407 Direct 925.961.5276 Mobile 925.525.4142
WWW.geoconinc.com




